
MAYOR LINDA GORTON JEFFERY NEAL  

DIRECTOR

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

101 East Vine St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3830 Phone / 859.425.2054 Fax / lexingtonky.gov

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: ____________________
Jeffery Neal, Director
Division of Traffic Engineering

DATE:  June 13, 2025

SUBJECT: Speed Limit Change – Dogwood Trace Boulevard (Agape Drive to end of street)

____________________________________________________________________________

Request

Authorization to change the posted speed limit of Dogwood Trace Boulevard from Agape Drive, 
eastward to the end of the street.

Why are you requesting?

A recent speed study of Dogwood Trace Boulevard indicates that 25mph is a more appropriate 
speed limit than the current 35mph.  Although the entire street is classified as a collector route, it 
begins to transition to a local classification street just east of the intersection with Agape Drive before 
the cross-section changes to a true local street in the vicinity of Dresden Way.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $   0.00 
The cost for future FY is:  $   0.00  

Are the funds budgeted? 

Yes

File Number:

Director/Commissioner: Neal/Albright
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